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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Hon. Joel A. Pisano
V. : Crim. No. 13-349 (JAP)
LEONARD ARRINGTON, : 18 U.S.C. §§ 1951 (a) and
a/k/a “Koo” : 924 (c) (1) (A) (1i1i)

SUPERSEDING INFORMATTION

The defendant having waived in open Court prosecution
by Indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of
New Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE
(Hobbs Act Conspiracy)

From on or about May 30, 2012, through on or about
October 2, 2012, in Union and Middlesex Counties, in the
District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

LEONARD ARRINGTON,
a/k/a “Koo,”

did knowingly and willfully conspire and agree with others to
obstruct, delay, and affect commerce and the movemént of
articles and commodities in commerce by robbery, and to commit
and threaten physical violence to persons and property in
furtherance of a plan and purpose to obstruct, delay, and affect
commerce and the movement of articles and commodities in
commerce by robbery.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

1951 (a).



COUNT TWO
(Brandishing a Firearm During a Crime of Violence)

On or about October 2, 2012, in Middlesex County, in
the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

LEONARD ARRINGTON,
a/k/a “Koo,"

during and in relation to a crime of violence for which he may
be prosecuted in a court of the United States, namely, the
robbery of the T-Mobile store in Woodbridge, N.J., which forms a
part of the violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
1951 (a), as charged in Count One of this Superseding
Information, did knowingly use and carry a firearm, which was
brandished.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

224 (o)1) (&) (43) «
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